The Cohen Group
Environmental Health and Safety Resource Guide 2008

The Cohen Group is pleased to provide this directory of environmental, health and safety agency telephone numbers and useful web sites to our
clients and friends. We are confident that you will find the directory useful throughout the year.

Best wishes for a healthy and safe 2008! We look forward to working with you in the New Year.

The Cohen Group offers a complete range of services for the evaluation and control of environmental, health and safety hazards:

=Litigation Support & Expert Witness =Abatement Project Design & Management =Ergonomic Evaluations
=Environmental, Health & Safety Audits =Resolution of Environmental Health and =Site Remediation Health and
=Training Safety Issues Safety Services
=Indoor Air Quality Investigations =Workers Compensation Claim Evaluations =Environmental Assessments for
=Environmental Health & Safety Regulation =Monitoring for lonizing Radiation, Non- Property Transactions

Compliance Programs lonizing Radiation & Noise =Asbestos & Lead Surveys, Training
=Industrial Hygiene Air Monitoring *Hazardous Materials/Waste Management

Unlike other firms, fundamental to our operations is that every client matter is supervised by a senior, Board-Certified professional who provides
project management and technical leadership. This unusual level of senior staff involvement is the hallmark of The Cohen Group. The resultis a
blend of unique capabilities and efficient service.

Joel Cohen, CIH, President
jcohen@thecohengroup.com

Tim Bormann, CIH, Vice President The Cohen Group

tbormann@thecohengroup.com . .
: . : : Environmental Health & Safety Consulting
Mark Golembiewski, CIH, Vice President Three Waters Park Dr., #226

mgolembiewski@thecohengroup.com San Mateo, CA 94403
Julie Wellings, CIH

Phone (650) 349-9737
Fax (650) 349-3378
www.thecohengroup.com

jwellings@thecohengroup.com
Dustin Christensen, Industrial Hygienist
dchristensen@thecohengroup.com
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Occupational Safety & Health Agencies

Federal OSHA (Region IX)

www.osha.gov............ (415) 975-4310
CA Department of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov........... (415) 703-5050
Cal/OSHA:

Division of Occupational Safety & Health
www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/doshl.html
.............................. (510) 286-7000

Enforcement District Offices

San Francisco............. (415) 972-8670
Foster City................. (650) 573-3812
Oakland.................... (510) 622-2916
Sacramento................ (916) 263-2800
Fresno..........ccocoeeeee. (559) 445-5302
Los Angeles................ (213) 576-7451

Consultation Service Offices
San Francisco Bay Area.(510) 622-2891
Northern California...... (916) 263-0704

Central Valley............ (559) 454-1295
Los Angeles............... (562) 944-9366
San Diego................. (619) 767-2060

San Fernando Valley.....(818) 901-5754
San Bernardino, Orange.(909) 383-4567
Toll Free.......cooeevvnnins (800) 963-9424

Standards Board
www.dir.ca.gov/OSHSB/oshsb.html
.............................. (916) 274-5721

Appeals Board
www.dir.ca.gov/OSHAB/oshab.html
............................... (916) 274-5751
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Environmental Agencies

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

WWW.EPA.JOV... lieueeeihn e esiieinenn. (415) 947-8000
California Environmental Protection Agency
WWW.Calepa.ca.goV... ..o ieeennens (916) 551-1313
California Department of Health Services
WWW.dhS.Ca.g0V.........cccevernreein... (916) 445-4171
Department of Toxic Substances Control
WWW.AESC.Ca.QOV.....c.oiirerierienenennna(916) 255-3545
California Air Resources Board
Www.arb.ca.gov..........c.cceeenee.....(800) 242-4450
Bay Area Air Quality Management District
www.baagmd.gov... ........cciveeeeenn...(415) 771-6000

South Coast Air Quality Management District
Www.agmd.goVv........cccceeereene-........(909) 396-2000

State Water Resources Control Board

WWW.SWrch.ca.gov.........cee............(916) 341-5250
Regional Water Quality Control Board

San Francisco Bay Area................ (510) 622-2300
Los Angeles Area..........cccoiueee... (213) 576-6600

Information and Resources

NIOSH
www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html
............................................. (800) 356-4674

California Office of Emergency Services
http://www.0es.ca.gov/.....:.............(916) 845-8510
Emergency Spills....cc................ (800) 852-7550

Proposition 65 - Office of Environmental Health
Hazard Assessment
www.oehha.org...............ceeeen i (916) 324-7572

HESIS
www.dhs.ca.qgov/ohb/HESIS/Default.htm
............................................. (510) 620-5757

California Indoor Air Quality Program
http://www.cal-iaq.org................ (510) 620-2874

Other Selected Web Sites

Agency for Toxic Substances and
Disease Registry
www.atsdr.cdc.gov/atsdrhome.html

American Industrial Hygiene Association
www.aiha.org

American National Standards Institute
WWW.ansi.org

American Society of Safety Engineers
WWW.asse.org

Bureau of Labor Statistics
www.stats.bls.gov

California Code of Regulations
www.calregs.com

California Legislative Information
www.leginfo.ca.gov

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention
www.cdc.gov

Code of Federal Regulations
www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html

Department of Transportation
www.dot.gov
International Agency for Research on

Cancer (IARC)
www.iarc.fr

National Library of Medicine
www.nlm.nih.gov

National Safety Council
WWW.NSC.0rg

National Toxicology Program (NTP)
http://ntp-server.niehs.nih.qov

U.S. Department of Labor
www.dol.gov

World Health Organization (WHO)
www.who.int/en/
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